From:
ALLEN Amanda

Sent:
Wednesday, 1 April 2009 5:19 PM

To:
WRIGHT Michael; BOLTON Warren; MCLEOD Kathy; GREET Pamela

Cc:
TOYE Melanie

Subject:
Assessment of Majors

Hi all,

Just an update on the assessment of applications, Ben has advised that he doesn't want any recommendations in the final assessment comments, and for you are only to provide the comments on whether the application meets the criteria.  I know you have done some already, so sorry for the double work on this but you will need to change the comments if you have made recommendations already.

I see that G2 is now available so we will need to transfer the comments into the system.

On another note and as a reminder, you are not to make contact with the applicants, consultants or anyone else involved in the preparation of the applications as it is important that all applications are assessed on an equal basis.  

Melanie, 

Can you please prepare for me a list of the completed assessments as of COB Wednesday so we can make a determination on when they are likely to be completed.  I think Ben is wanting them to be completed by early next week so we can start preparing something for the Minister.  Timeframes are again very tight on the completion of the process.

Thanks 

Amanda Allen

Acting Manager

Facilities Development

Sport and Recreation Services

Department of Communities

323 54736
Queensland celebrates its 150th anniversary in 2009

Check out what's on today at www.q150.qld.gov.au
